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MEMORANDUM 
Planning Commission meeting of February 27, 2013 

            G-1 
 
TO:  Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Lee Plemel, AICP, Planning Director 
 
DATE:  February 19, 2013 
 
SUBJECT: SUP-08-046 – Multi-Use Athletic Center Status Report 
 
 
The Planning Commission approved a Special Use Permit, SUP-08-046, in December 2008 for 
a recreation center located on Russell Way, adjacent to the existing Boys and Girls Club of 
Western Nevada facility. In January 2011, the Planning Commission approved a request for an 
extension of the Special Use Permit approval to January 2016, and required the Carson City 
Parks and Recreation Department to give an update to the Planning Commission in January 
2013. (There was no Planning Commission meeting held in January 2013.)  
 
Attached is a memo with supporting materials from the Parks and Recreation Department 
providing an update on the project status. Of note, the Parks and Recreation Department plans 
on moving forward with the project in 2013 to begin construction of a modified “Multi-Use 
Athletic Center,” or “MAC” for short. The MAC is slightly smaller at approximately 32,000 square 
feet than the previously approved 36,000 square feet recreation center and reduces the 
proposed uses inside the building.  
 
Parks and Recreation Department staff will be at the Planning Commission meeting to answer 
any questions regarding the proposed MAC. Refer to the attached memo for more information.  
 
 
Attachments: 
 1.  Parks and Recreation Department memo and supporting materials 
 2.  SUP-08-046 Notice of Decision with conditions of approval 
 3.  Original approved site plan 




























